@ COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION AGENDA
ST BE 10101 Montgomery Road « Montgomery, Ohio 45242

MONTGOMERY (513) 891-2424 « Fax (513) 891-2498

A CHARMING PAST. A GLOWING FUTURE.

AGENDA
March 23, 2022
City of Montgomery
10101 Montgomery Road
City Hall

Meeting of Board of Trustees - 6:45 P.M.

1. Call to Order
2. Guests and Residents
4. Minutes - February 2, 2022
5. New Business
a. Acceptance of Financial Statements
b. Review of Corporation’s Tax Return for 2021
c. Historic Preservation Matching Grant Application for 9467 Montgomery Road
6. Old Business
7. Other Business

8. Adjournment



These minutes are a draft of the proposed minutes from the Community Improvement Corporation. They do not represent the
official record of proceedings until formally adopted by the Corporation. Formal adoption is noted by signature of the
Secretary/Treasurer within the minutes.
City of Montgomery
Community Improvement Corporation Meeting
Annual Meeting of the Members

February 2, 2022
Present Members Present
Brian Riblet, City Manager Lee Ann Bissmeyer, President
Terry Donnellon, Law Director Mike Cappel-Vice President
Tracy Henao, Asst. City Manager Chris Dobrozsi
Kevin Chesar, Community Dev. Dir. Craig Margolis
John Crowell, Police Chief Ron Messer
Gary Heitkamp, Public Works Director Sasha Naiman, Secretary
Katie Smiddy, Finance Director Ken Suer
Matthew Vanderhorst, Community & Information Serv. Director

Paul Wright, Fire Chief
Connie Gaylor, Clerk of Council
Amy Frederick, Community and Engagement Coordinator

The Montgomery Community Improvement Corporation (CIC) convened its Annual Meeting of the Members on
February 2, 2022 at 6:45 p.m. at City Hall with President Bissmeyer presiding.

Roll Call
The roll was called, and all Members were present.

New Business

President Bissmeyer explained that this annual meeting of the members was an annual process to comply with the
By-Laws of the Corporation to confirm the members of City Council as Trustees for the Corporation for the new
year.

Mr. Cappel moved that the following members be nominated and elected as trustees of the Community
Improvement Corporation:

Chris Dobrozsi Craig Margolis Sasha Naiman Ron Messer
Ken Suer Mike Cappel Lee Ann Bissmeyer

Mr. Suer seconded. The Members unanimously agreed.

Old Business
There was no old business.

Other Business
President Bissmeyer asked if there was any further business to discuss. There was none.

President Bissmeyer asked for a motion to adjourn.
Mr. Cappel moved to adjourn. Mr. Messer seconded.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:47 p.m.

Secretary-Treasurer

Date
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These minutes are a draft of the proposed minutes from the Community Improvement Corporation.
They do not represent the official record of proceedings until formally adopted by the Corporation.
Formal adoption is noted by signature of the Secretary/Treasurer within the minutes.
City of Montgomery
Community Improvement Corporation
Annual Meeting of the Board of Trustee

February 2, 2022
Present Board of Trustees Present
Brian Riblet, City Manager Lee Ann Bissmeyer, President
Terry Donnellon, Law Director Mike Cappel-Vice President
Tracy Henao, Asst. City Manager Sasha Naiman-Secretary
Kevin Chesar, Community Dev. Dir. Chris Dobrozsi
John Crowell, Police Chief Craig Margolis
Gary Heitkamp, Public Works Director Ron Messer
Katie Smiddy, Finance Director Ken Suer
Matthew Vanderhorst, Community and Information Serv. Dir.
Paul Wright, Fire Chief

Connie Gaylor, Clerk of Council
Amy Frederick, Communications and Engagement Coordinator

The Montgomery Community Improvement Corporation (CIC) convened its Annual Meeting of the Board of
Trustees for February 2, 2022 at 6:45 p.m. at City Hall with President Bissmeyer presiding.

Organization

President Bissmeyer explained that each year the CIC was required to hold an election of officers according to
its By-Laws. President Bissmeyer called for nominations of officers.

Mr. Cappel moved to nominate Mrs. Bissmeyer as President and stated that he is still interested to serve as Vice
President, he also nominated Mrs. Naiman as Secretary/Treasurer. Mrs. Naiman seconded Mr. Cappel’s motion.
The Trustees unanimously agreed,

The following Officers were nominated and unanimously elected:
President Lee Ann Bissmeyer
Vice President Mike Cappel

Secretary/Treasurer Sasha Naiman

Minutes

Mr. Cappel moved to approve the minutes from the December 15, 2021 Trustee meeting. Mr. Suer seconded.
The minutes were unanimously approved.

Other Business
President Bissmeyer asked if there was any further business to discuss. There was none.
President Bissmeyer asked for a motion to adjourn.

Mr. Cappel moved to adjourn. Mr. Suer seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 6:49 p.m.

Secretary/Treasurer

Date



CITY OF

MONTGOMERY

A CHARMING PAST. A GLOWING FUTURE.

February 4, 2022

To: Brian Riblet, City Manager W

From: Katie Smiddy, Finance Director

Subject: Financial Statements for the Montgomery Community Improvement
Corporation

Please find attached the financial statements for the Montgomery Community
Improvement Corporation which must be filed with the State Auditor’s Office within 120

days after the end of the fiscal year.

The Statement of Net Position reflects that the corporation had $2,053,479.45 in a
demand deposit account at Fifth Third Bank as of December 31, 2021.

The Statement of Financial Activities reflects Grants Received of $0 Interest Income of
$0, Grants Awarded of $41,706.61 and Professional Fees expensed in the amount of
$36,000 for the year ended December 31, 2021.

The Statement of Cash Flow reflects the corporation decreased its cash position from
$2,131,186.06 in 2020 to 2,053,479.45 as a result of Grants Awarded and Professional

Fees.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if there are questions or should you require
additional information.

10101 Montgomery Road, Montgomery, Ohio 45242 « montgomeryohio.org * 513-891-2424



Community Improvement Corporation of the City of
Montgomery, Ohio
Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021 and 2020



MONTGOMERY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION
Statement of Net Position

Years Ended December 31, 2021 and 2020

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITES
Accounts Payable
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITES

NET POSITION
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

2021 2020
$2,056,479.45 $2,134,186.06
$2,056,479.45 $2,134,186.06
$  3,000.00 $ 3,000.00
$ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00

$2,053,479.45

$2,131,186.06

$2,053,479.45

$2,131,186.06

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.



MONTGOMERY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION
Statement of Financial Activities and Changes in Net Position

Years Ended December 31, 2021 and 2020

PUBLIC SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Interest Income
Grants Received

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES:
Grants Awarded
Professional Fees
TOTAL EXPENSES
CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET POSITION END OF YEAR

2021 2020
$ 55.22
$2,141,595.50
- 2,141,650.72
41,706.61 9,179.28
36,000.00 36,000.00
77,706.61 45,179.28
(77,706.61) 2,096,471.44
2,131,186.06 34,714.62
$2,053,479.45 $2,131,186.06

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.



MONTGOMERY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION
Statement of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31,2021 and 2020

2021 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash Payments to Vendors $ (36,000.00) $ (39,000.00)

Cash Payments to Grantees (41,706.61) (9,179.28)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (77,706.61) (48,179.28)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Earnings on Investments - 55.22

Grants Received -

Transfers In 2,141,595.50
NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES - ' 2,141,650.72
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH $ (77,706.61) $2,093,471.44
NET CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,131,186.06 37,714.62
NET CASH AT END OF YEAR $2,053,479.45 $2,131,186.06

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.



MCIC
2016 Journal Entries

dr. professional fees expen

cr. Accounts payable

dr. grant award expense
cr. Grant payable

dr. interest receivable
cr. Interest income

Trial Balance

Assets

Cash

Investments
Interest receivable

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Grants payable

Unrestricted net assets

Revenue
Interest income

Expense
Grants awarded
Professional expense

3,000.00

Balance
12/31/2017

133,624.24

3,000.00

15,000.00

49,595.34

2018 cash
activity

(52,100.90)

1,693.10

17,794.00
36,000.00

3,000.00

Reversing Entries

dr

3,000.00
1,072.00

cr

3,000.00

Adjusting Entries
dr cr

- 3,000.00
- 15,000.00

15,000.00
3,000.00

Balance
12/31/2017

81,523.34

3,000.00
28,928.00

49,595.34

1,693.10

32,794.00
36,000.00
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o 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
» Go to www./rs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

| OMB No. 1545-0047

2021

Open to Public
Inspection

A _For the 2021 calendar year, or tax year beginning January 01

, 2021, and ending December 31

,2021

B Check if applicable;
[ Address change

D Name change

[ nitiat retum

D Final retum/terminated
D Amended retum

D Application pending

C Name of organization MONTGOMERY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION

Dolng business as

D Employer identification number

31-1132938

Number and street (or P.O. box If mall Is not delivered to street address)

10101 Montgomery Rd

Roonmvsulte

E Telephone number

513-792-8349

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or forelgn postal code

Montgomery, OH 45242

@ Gross recelpts $ 0

F Name and address of principal officer. Lee Ann Bissmeyer President

10101 Montgomery Rd, Montgomery,OH,45242

1 Tax-exempt status:

501(c)(3) 5019 ¢ )< (nsertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

J  Webslkte: >

https://www.montgomeryohio.org

H(a) Is this a group retum for subordinales? D Yes m No
H(b) Are all subordinates Included?] Yes [JNo
If “No," attach a [ist. See Instructlons.

H{c) Group exemption number »

K Form of organlzation: m Corporation D Trust Dﬁssoclalion D Other >

| L Year of formation: 1984

| M State of legal domicile: OH

= Summary
Briefly describe the orgamzatlon s mission or most significant activities:
Promote E and Civic D t In the City of M Y. Ohlo

Check this box P L_if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

8
&
§ 2
& | 3 Numberof voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, line 1a) . 3 7
: 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 7
2| & Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2021 (Part V, line 2a) S 0
._E 6  Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . 6
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), Ilne 12 7a 0
b_Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 i 5 7b
Prior Year Current Year
g | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line 1h) . 0
£ 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line 2g) 0
5 10 Investment Income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 0
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) . 0 0
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) 0 0
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . - 41,707 41,707
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0
@ | 15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits {Part IX, column (A), lines 5—1 0) 0
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) .
IE. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 0 % ?
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11{-24e) 36,000 36,000
18  Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 77,707, 77,707
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 c e .. (77,707) (77,707)
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
gg 20  Total assets (Part X, line 16) 2,134,186 2056479
Tg(21 Total llabilities (Part X, line 26) . 3,000 3000
| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 2,131,186 2,053479

i

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and befief, it is
true, comect, and complete. Deciaration of preparer (other than officer) Is based on all Information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Signature of officer Date
Here Katie Smiddy , Finance Director
Type or print name and title
Paid Print/Type preparer's name Preparer’s signature Date Check _| if | FTIN
Preparer self-employed
Use Only Fim'sname » Fim's EIN >
Firm's address » Phone no.
May the IRS discuss this retumn with the preparer shown above? See instructions « = 5w s LlYes [Ino
Cat. No. 11282Y Form 990 (2021)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.



Form 990 (2021) Page 2
icUdll]  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylinginthisPartil . . . . . . . . .. ... 0O

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
Provide Economic Development Initlatives In the City of Montgomery.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
priorForm8900r990-EZ? . . . . . . . . v . e e e e e e e e e e e e Cves [No
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Scheduls O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SeNiCES?............................'..... DYes[ZlNo
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, a§ measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenus, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) Expenses$___ 8.000including grantsof § O (Revenue$ 9
In 2015, the CIC entered into a contract with DSD advisors to support the goal of developing the Gale
RedevelopmentMantgomery Quarter Area. DSD Advisors work with the CIC to promotae the Interest of the CIC on
redaeveloping vacant land and bringing Jobs to the Cty of Montgomery

4b (Code: ) (Expenses$________ 41707including grantsof § | 0 (Revenue$ _ 9
In 2014, the CIC Initiated a program to p the preservaion of historic buildings In the City of M y- The
board allocaled funds to the program whereby eliglble structures would be given a 50% matching grant up to 8 maximum of
$15,000 an a minimum of $2,000 per grant

4c (Code: __) (Expenses $________.__‘_______ 0 including grants of $ e O) (Revenue $ 0
4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule 0)

(Expenses $ Oincluding grants of $ 0) (Revenue $ 0
4e _Total program service expenses p» 77,707

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021)
i:uld  Checklist of Required Schedules

1

10

11

-

12a

13
14a

16

16

17

18

19

21

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A .
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions . .
Did the organization engage In direct or Indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part| . O T e
Section 501(c)(3) organizations, Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partll . . . . . . . . . . .

Is the organization a section 501(c)4), 501(c)(), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-197 If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part llf

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | e e e e m s e e e e o w w e

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il B OE B B W B B oA B R oe om e owm e wm o« m o .
Dld the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liabllity, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, ParttvV . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets In donor-restricted endowments
orin quasi endowments? I “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIll, I, or X, as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . .
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partvil . . . . . . . .
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartVili . . . . . . . .
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartIX . . . . . . . + . « « . . .

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete

Schedule D, Parts X/ and X/l .

Was the organization Included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If

“Yes,” and if the organization answered “No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X| and XIl is optional

Is the organization a school described In section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . .

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,

fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV. e

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or

for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV . P o F W E

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other

assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts llland V. . . . . . . .

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on

Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partl. See instructions . . . . .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part VIll, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . . . . . . . e

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIll, line 9a?

If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partti . . . . . . . . . « W W o w P W O® s W § w3

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H .

If “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this returp? ]

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Il .

Yes

N =

OO0 000 10/000- .
BIE B8 MR O (3

10

11a

11b

11¢c

11d

i1e

11f

12a

OO A0 OO ;

12b

13

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

O 0000 |0

19

N RIENEE B0 K MBS E-EE

20a

20b

21 | 1| [

Form 890 (2021)



Form 990 (2021)
i3l  Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)

22

23

24a

26

27

Page 4

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il e e e e e e
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VIl, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a . e e e e

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period except.ion? .

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . _
Section §01(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501 {c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | .

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Part | . B E B 8 B F s F om ox owm e m w mom w s w e e
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employsee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, dlrectgr, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes, ” complete Schedule L, Part lll . SN ¥ B P @ B & E Bk e o w o m e
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L,

Yes | No
2 ||
23 | LA
24aDEl
24| I| LT
24¢| 1] O
24d| [ JIT)
ZSaDI}]
250 |1 [
26 |1 | [
27 (1| [

28
Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If
“Yes,”complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . v u o\ oo .- l2ea| O [
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part1V . . 28b D
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . N P I M
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M R P N 30 D El
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part! | 31 | | || [T
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If “Yes,” El
complete Schedule N, Part Il e Y I
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations D L_{]
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | . N 33
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I, Ili, D m
orWV,andPartV,line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 34
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? <o« |ssal [ ] L
b If “Yes” to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a ] [
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35b
36 Sectlon 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable I:l [Z
related organlzation? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . e e e e e e e e e 36
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization 0 m
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37
38  Did the organlzation complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and m [
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . o v ow & s @ 38
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPatv . . . . . . []
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? .

Form 990 (2021)



Form 890 (2021)

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

6a

o

oo

JTQ =0 na

12a

13

16

17

Page

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 e 10a
- Gross recelpts, included on Form 980, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities . 10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

( 11a

Yes | No

0

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a

If at least one Is reported on line 23, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? .
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. See instructions.
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . .

If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financlal account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financlal account)?

If “Yes,” enter the name of the forelgn country >
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? .
Did any taxable party notify the organizatlon that it was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . . . . . <o
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? .
If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
glfts were not tax deductible? . . . . . ¢ .

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . T T

If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . .
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 .
If “Yes," Indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . . . . . 7d

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the organlzation received a contribution of cars, boats, alrplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . G B @ a8
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 .

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders . O B "I T TR
Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . . . 11b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . 12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? .

Note: See the Instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

Enter the amount of reserves the arganization Is required to malntain by the states In which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified heatthplans . . . . . . . . . . 13b

12a([ ][]

Enterthe amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 13c
Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . . . .
If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an explanation on Schedule O .
Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..

If “Yes,” see the instructlons and flle Form 4720, Schedule N.
Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?
If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O. .
Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in any
activities that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 49537 e

14b ||

If “Yes,” complete Form 6069.

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) Page 6

Ul Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPartVvi . . . . . . . . .. .. . 0O
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a [7
If there are material differences in voting rights’among members of the goveming body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b |7
2  Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, orkey employee? . . . . . . . . . . e e w . e . ..
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? .
Did the organization have members or stockholders? v o os o® % oE o8 E S OB 3 & 8 B
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint

one or more members of the govemingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 7a I:]

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members,

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . o e 7b D
L]

©

(- I I N

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:

a The govemning body? .
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8b
8 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule © . . . . 9 (]

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [10a L TI1LT
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policles and procedures govarning the activities of such chapters, .
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a  Hasthe organization provided a complete capy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? |11a
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,"go toline 13 . . . . . . . . 12a
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? |12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe on Schedule O how this was done. i owm @ o m e m e e m o« wm w
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . e e e e .
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . .
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official
Other officers or key employees of the organization . Fow v om s om s o
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ...
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written palicy or pracedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > OH
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 9390-T (section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
El Own website D Another’s website m Upon request D Other (explaln on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of Interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records b
Katle Smiddy, Finance Director, 10101 Montgomery Rd, Montgomery, OH, 45242, (513) 792-8349

oo

Form 980 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPartvit . . . . . . . . ... .. [0

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

* List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any. See the instructions for definition of “key employee.”

* List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustes, or key employes)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

* List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

* List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

[l Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
@ ® Postion © ® ®
Name and tille Average ,‘,‘;‘,’( "l?,:g:cngz:ﬁéh;:u‘: r:,: Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officerand a directorftrustee) | compensation compensation of other
per week prgr; e = = from the from related compensation
Gistany [3Z2|12(2|2|58Z(3 organization (W-2/ | organizations (W-2/ from the
aZ|2|F|2
hoursfor |5 :T g 8le % E 2 1098-MISC/ 1098-MISC/ organization and
e EHENEE a5 toeene) 1093-NEC) | retated organizations
organizations| = < | & )
below E 5 E g
dottedling) | & s z
2 &
2
(1) LeeAnnBissmeyer 1.00 0
Trusles 0.00 m 'D D D 1,200 0
(2) Mike Cappel 1.00 0
Truslee 0.00 m D D D L 0
(3) Chris Dobrozs! 1.00 0
Trios o5l il 2300 0
(4) Ron Messer 1.00
T 56 [ 0 1| 0 1,000 0
(5) Cralg Margolis 1.00 )
Trustes . 0.00 [Zl El l D D 0 1,300 0
(6) Sasha Naman 1.00 0
100
— 5|l (O O 0
(7) Ken Suer 1.00 0 1.200
Trustes 0.00 [ ] D D : 0
(8) Brian K Riblett 1.00
Execitive Dirocior a5 101 LA 0 186,658 0
(9) Katie M Smiddy 1.00
Finance Director 0.00 O (O O 0 127,243 0
) L] E]E!EI N
11
o m] = E E[w]=
12
o OO0 op
(13)
O O00 O
i O 000 oo

Form 990 (2021)



Page 8

Form 990 (2021)
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
©
W ) Fisition o) ® G]
Name and title Average éii,"fg,i‘:;';z;ﬂ;hﬂﬁﬁ Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
poraies Sl mOcineiel] | SUTOMELY | CNRSESRN | SR
(list any ia f;—i g é 5;:5: g organization (W-2/|organizations (W-2/| from the
hours for 3= E Sle %g g 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related |26} & o3 '§ -5 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organlzations
organizations| S = | & g g
below HEG 8| 3
dotted line) 2la %
8 4
{19)
OO0oO 0
16
e Opo0oo
(17)
OO0 0O
(18)
Oo0Oo O
(19)
OO0 0O
20]
& ] i ]
(21)
NNy
(22)
OO0
(23)
OOOoE 0
24
(24 ] D[EI]EJ O
(29)
DoOgop
ib Subtotal . ‘% > 0 322,201 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A | 4
d _Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . « e v e e & w ow P 0 322,201 0
2  Total number of individuals {including but not fimited to thoss listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization» 2
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual I
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
Individual . . . . . . . . L L L .
§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

mlim|

5

Section B. Independent Contractors

Complete this table for your five highest compensated Independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

1
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
A) ®) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

recelved more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization

2

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021)
x:1g4"/Il} Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVIll . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
A ®) ©) (D)
Toallorents | et senemn | bl ets. | ot
sections 512-614
g 2| 1a Federatedcampaigns . . . . | 1a
§§ b Membershipdues . . . . . [1b
° E ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . . [ 1c
£ x d Related organizations . . . . |1d 0
Ll -E e Govemment grants (contributions) | 1e
25| 1 Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
.g; and similar amounts not included above | 1¢
o g g Noncash contributions included in
Eg lnesta=1f. . . . . . . . |1q]s 0
8&| n Total.Addlinesfa-1f . . . . . . . . .. W
Business Code
] 2a 0
Egl b
e8| &
ga d
2 e
o t Al other program service revenus . .
g Total.Addlines2a-2f. . . . . .. .. . W
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
othersimilaramounts) . . . . . . . . . . » 0
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds »
§ Royalties . . . . . . ... ... .. »
(M Real (1)) Personal
6a Grossrents . . | 6a
b Less: rental expenses | 6b
¢ Rentalincome or (loss) | 6¢c 0 0
d NetrentalincomeorQoss) . . . . . . . . »
7a Gross amount from () Securities (i) Other
sales of assets
other than inventory | 74
2 b Less: cost or other basis
£ and sales expenses . | 7p
? ¢ Gainor(oss) . . | 7¢c 0
g d Netgainor(loss) . . . . . . . . . ..
£ | 8a Gross income from fundraising
6 events (notincluding$____
of contributions reported on line
1c). See Part IV, line18 . . . | ga
b Less:directexpenses . . . . | 8b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraisingevents . . B
8a Gross income from gaming?
activities. See Part IV, line 19 . | g4
b Less:directexpenses . . . . | 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activites . . . b
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . |40a
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . [10b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales ofinventory . . . »
(] Buslness Code
=
0 o|11a
£2 b
S o
g ©
@@ d Allotherrevenue . . . . . . .
= e Total.Addlinesfta-11d . . . . . . . . . P ; —
12 _Totalrevenue. Seeinstructions . . . . . . P o] 0 0 9
Form 990 (2021)



Form 930 (2021)

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. Al other organizations must complete column (A).

Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

. O

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, o) B) i Mt ared Fumso,.a)]s],,g
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll, e s | expenses
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments, See Part IV, line 21

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campalgn and
fundraising solicitation. Check here & [ if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . .

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 . . . . 41,707

3 Grants and other asslstance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members .

§ Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . .

6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .

7  Othersalaries and wages . . i e

8  Pension plan accruals and contributions {include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits . . .

10 Payrolitaxes . . . . . . . . . ..
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management . ., . . . . . , .
b Legal . . . . . . . ... ..
¢ Accounting . . . . . . . . . .
d lobbying . . . . . . ., ... .. 36,000
e Professional fundralsing services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees .  wm
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0,)
12  Advertising and promotion . . . . .
18 Officeexpenses ., . . . . . . . .
14  Information technology . . . .
15 Royalties . . . . . . . . .
16 Occupancy . . . . . . . . . ..
17 Travel . . . .. L.
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest . . . ., . ., . . . ..
21 Paymentstoaffiliates . . . . . . . .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .
23 Insurance. . . ., . . . . . . ..
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If |
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A), amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0)
a
b
c
d
e All other expenses
25 _Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 77,707 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this fine only if the

Form 990 (2021)



Form 930 (2021)

Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

O

®)
Beglnning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . . . . w0 ¥ ow » 2134186 | 1 2,056,479
2  Savings and temporary cash |nvestments o 2
3  Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net 4
§ Loans and other receivables from any current or fom1er off cer, director
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons
6 Loans and other recelvables from other disqualified persons (as deﬁned
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)@)(B) - 6
& | 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
@| 8 Inventories forsaleoruse . . . . . 8
<| 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . |10b 10c
11 Investments—publicly traded secuiites . . . . . . . . . . 11"
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14  Intangible assets . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, lnetd . . . . 15
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Ilne 33) 2,134,186 | 16 2,056,479
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . .. 3,000 | 17 3,000
18 Grants payable .
19 Deferred revenue .
20 Tax-exempt bond habllmes
21  Escrow or custodial account llability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
ol22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of these persons
=123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . .
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
25 Other liabilitles (including federal income tax, payables to related thxrd
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17—24) Complete Part X
of Schedule D p . . W oW o e s 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17through 25 s .. 3,000 | 26 3,000
o Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P A
e and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
@ |27 Netassets without donor restrictions . . . . . . . . . . . 2,131,186 | 27 2,053,479
M 128  Netassets with donor restrictions . . .
E Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958 check here > D
t and complete lines 29 through 33.
© 129 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds .
% 30  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
;v'f 31  Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .
% |32 Total net assets or fund balances . v % 2,131,186 | 32 2,053,479
Z ]33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 2,134,186 | 33 2,056,479

Form 990 (2021)



Form 8390 (2021)

IEZE Reconciliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI 3 % . 4
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) . 1

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 77,707

3  Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 i W E B E 3§ om 3 (77,707)

4 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) . 4 2,131,186
S Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7  Investment expenses . .. 7
8  Priorperiodadjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainon Schedule Q). . . . . . . . . 9

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32, column (B)) . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10 2,053,479
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XIl . .| 5 3 NEI
Yes | No

1

2a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: []Cash [ Accrual [ Other _
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain on

Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[z]Separate basis  [JConsolidated basis [[JBoth consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . ., .

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolldated basis, or both:

[ZSeparate basis [JConsolidated basis [CJBoth consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . N R I I R

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits .

aaIIIEl

3 [ | O

Form 990 (2021)



| oMmsNo. 1545-0047

SFC"'E[;‘;(')-E A Public Charity Status and Public Support 2021
(Form ) Complete if the organization Is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4847(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
> Attach to Form 930 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Depariment of the Treasury
Intemal Revenua Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for Instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Employer [dentification number
31-1132938

Name of the organization
MONTGOMERY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION

IEEAN Reason for Public Charity Status. (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because It Is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 [JA church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)
38 [JA hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described In section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).
4 []A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:
[JAn organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)
6 [JAfederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v)-
7 [JAn organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

8 [JA community trust described in section 1 70(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part il.)

9 [Oan agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 [JAn organization that normally receives (1) more than 33'3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
recelpts from activitles related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33'4% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lil.)

11 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 []An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organlzations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a 0O Typel.A Supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [ Typell.A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

¢ [J Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [ Typemnt non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally Integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [ cCheck this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type Ill

functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . .
Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

)]

-

g
() Name of supported organization @ EIN (Il) Type of organization | (i) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary {vl) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 | listed In your goveming support (see other support (see
abova (see Instructions)) document? Instructions) Instructions)
Yes No

() O O

®) M

© O O

() Oof o

® Oof O

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 880) 2021
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Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > | (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 {d) 2020 (e) 2021 {f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”) .
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either pald to
or expended on its behalf
3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3.
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 | o
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2017 {b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 {f) Total

7  Amounts from line 4

8  Gross income from interest, d|v1dends.
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources

9 Netincome from unrelated busmess
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on .

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part V1) .

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12

10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

12

13 First5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, thlrd foun.h or ﬁfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here : > O
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2021 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)) . 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part Ii, line 14 15 %

16a

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

17a

organization .

33'3% support test—2021. If the organlzation did not check the box on llne 13 and Ilne 14 Is 33%3% or mors, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization e
b 33'3% support test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and Inne 15 is 33‘n% or more, check

» 0
>0

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

>0

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organizatlon quahf‘es as a publicly supporte:

organization .

18
instructions

Private foundation. If the orgamzatlon dld not check a box on Ime 13 16a. 16b 1 7a, or 17b check 1h|s box and see

» 0

Schedule A (Form 830) 2021
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Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part |I.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

(a) 2017

) 2018

(c) 2019

(d) 2020

(e) 2021

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants. ")

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
fumnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose . .

3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5  The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
recelved from disqualified persans

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines 7aand 7b

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line 6. . . e e

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

{a) 2017

() 2018

(c) 2019

(d) 2020

() 2021

(f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross Income from Interest, dlvidends
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVi) . . . .

12

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 100 11

and 12.)

14
organization, check this box and stop here

First 5 years. If the Form 990 ls for 1he organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3)

> O

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2021 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part Iil, line 15 . . 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2021 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18  Investment Income percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part lll, ling 17 . 18 %
19a 33's% support tests—2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 14 and Ime 15 is more than 33'%3%, and line
17 is not more than 3313%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . » ]

b 33's% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'%%, and
line 18 is not more than 33'49%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P m]

20

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

> O

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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CUdld Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part 1. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

4a

5a

9a

10a

- purposes.

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name In the organization’s goveming
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes,” answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? If |:
“Yes,” and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (1) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed: {7i) the reasons for each such action;
(iij) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authonizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (ji) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizatlons, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or mare of the filing organization's supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI,

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line
77 If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L. (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined In section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? f “Yes,” provide detall in Part VI,

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an Interest? /f “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer line 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Schedule A {(Form 930) 2021
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3cVl  Supporting Organizations (continued)

11
a

b
c

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? ]
A person who directly or Indirectly controls, elther alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and

11¢ below, the goveming body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described on line 11a above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c,
provide detail in Part VI,

11a| [ |O

Section B. Type | Supponingjrganimtions

1

Did the governing body, members of the goveming body, officers acting in thelr official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
Supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting arganization was vested In the same persons that controlled or managed

the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

1

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (Il) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (il)) coples of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either () appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? if “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

3|00

Section E. Type Il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1
a
b
c

2

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

[ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.

[] The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

[ The organization supported a govemmental entity. Describe In Part VI how you supported a govemmental entity (see instructions).
Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify
those supported organlzations and explaln how these actlvities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s
involvement, one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If
“Yes,” explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would
have engaged in these activities but for the organization’s involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

Did the organization have the power to regularly appaint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or “No,” provide details in Part VI.

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard.

Schedule A (Form 830) 2021
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EERY Type Il Non-Funchionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 [Jcheck here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (expljszin in Part VI). See

Instructions. Al other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Page 6

Section A—Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year

(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

ahie | N |-

- RLLEE N [AY ] CY PY

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for praduction or collection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for production of income (see instructions)

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

8

AdJusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

@~

Section B—~Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1  Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets {(see
Instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a__Average monthly value of securities
b _Average monthly cash balances
¢ __Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)
€ Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part Vi):
2 _ Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4  Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035. 6
7___Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8

Section C~—Distributable Amount

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

G DIWIN|=

Income tax imposed in prior year

O |G a|W[N|=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

~

Current Year

I Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization

(see instructions).

Schedule A (Form 930) 2021



Page 7

Schedule A (Form 930) 2021
Type Hll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D—Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts pald to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3__ Administrative expenses pald to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part Vi 5
6 _ Other distributions (describe In Part Vi). See Instructions. 6
7__ Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8  Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization Is responsive
(provide details in Part Vi). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10 T
(i) il
jon E—Distributi - i i @ istributio Distributable
Section E—Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Ptk

1 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021
{reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2021

From2016 . . . ., .

From2017 . . . ., .

From2018 . . . . .

From2019 . . . . .

From2020 . . . . .

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2021 distributable amount

Canryover from 2016 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2021 from

Section D, line 7; $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2021 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

§ Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2021, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For resuit
greater than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2021. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, expfain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2022. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2017 . . .

Excess from 2018 . . .

Excess from 2019 ., . .

Excess from2020 . . ., |

Excess from2021 , . .

—|=[T|a|=lo|alo |o|e |*

a

a1

Q|0 oo
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part
lll, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 114, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)
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SoHEDULED Supplemental Financial Statements
( orm ) > Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, 2@2 1
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 8, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. .
Dapartment of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Open to_ Public
Intemal Revenue Sarvice > Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Employer identification number

Name of the organlzation

MONTGOMERY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION 31-1132938
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year . o % s @ @

2  Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) .

3  Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4  Aggregate value at end of year . © @ ow o

§ Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . [ClYes [ No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e CYes [ No

LIl Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) [] Preservation of a historically important land area
[C] Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of a certified historic structure

p Preservation of open space . .
omplete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . i W om e e wm o

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure Included in (@ . .
Number of conservation easements included In (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register e e e e e e s &
3  Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated
tax year >

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located > e )
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

N

a0 oo

2d
by the organization during the

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . Clyes O No

.6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>

7  Amount of expensés incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>$
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)? A e OYes [ No
9  InPartXIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and Include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public

service, provide in Part Xlil the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenus included on Form 990, Part VIIl, fine 1 > §

(i) Assetsincluded In Form 990, PartX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . A ]
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the

following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 - > 8
b __Assets included in Form 990, Part X . e e e e e . . $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Cat. No. 52283D Schedule D (Form 880) 2021
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3

a
b
c

4

5

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
[ Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange program
[ Scholarly research e [ Other
[ Preservation for future generations
Provide a description of the organlzation’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xill.
During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . ClYes O No

i:U3I'" Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a

o

- 0o aoo

2a
b

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
includedon Form 990, PartX? . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e OvYes O nNo
If “Yes,” explain the arrangsment in Part XlIl and complete the following table:

Amount
Beginning balance . ic
Additions during the year : id
Distributions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ie

Ending balance . 1f
Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? L] Yes B No

If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll, Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xlll .

PartV Endowment Funds.

Complets if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions v 5 s 3
¢ Net investment earings, gains, and
losses . v v w
d Grants or scholarships .
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . . . . ., , . ., .
f Administrative expenses .
g End of year balance . ® s
2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b- Permanentendowment »_ %
¢ Termendowment » %
The percentages on lines 23, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes| No
() Unrelatedorganizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ...t .. ... BEOTCT
(i) Related organizations C B oW om 4 E 5 E B E OB N R § N & b e o= ow o DAL L]
b [ “Yes" online 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . 3b | O O
4  Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or otherbasis | (b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(Investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land :
b Buildings . # & @
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment . . . ., ., . ., .
e Other
. >

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) .

Schedule D (Form 930) 2021



Schedule D (Form 930) 2021 Page 3

CURTIE  Investments— Other Securities. \
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value
(including name of security)

(1) Financial derivatives T
(2) Closely held equity interests . . . . . . . . . . . . .
(3) Other
A
®)
©
©)

®

)

(S)
H)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) iine 12) . »

Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Boak value {c) Methad of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2
()
4
5)
(6)
@
(8)
)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. B)line13) . »

GEUIhE Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Boak value

(1)
(2
(&)
(4)
(5
(6)
@
)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15,) .
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25,
1. (a) Description of liabllity
(1) Federal income taxes
]
3
o)
)
_6)
@
(8)
(9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) . T
2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill . [
Schedule D (Form 880) 2021

>
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021

Page 4

iUl Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 5 %

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12:

1

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

Donated services and use of facilities 2b

Recoveries of prior year grants . 2c

Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) . e e e 2d

Addlines2athroughad . . . . . . . . . .

Subtract line 2e from line 1 . v

Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vlll Ilne 12 but not on l|ne 1

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b 4a

Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) . 4b

Add lines 4a and 4b . . . | 4c
5  Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Th/s must equa/ Form 990 Partl Ilne 12 ) 5

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

ety

O aQo0oco

3

4
a
b
c

5

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities « o ow oW s
Prior year adjustments

Other losses .

Other (Describe in Part Xlll ) . i W os ow &
Addlines2athrough2d . . ., ., ., . . . . . . .
Subtract line 2e from line 1 . .
Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX Hne 25 but not on Ilne 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part VI, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIll.) .

Add lines 4a and 4b

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

2b

2¢c

2d

4a

4b

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (Thls must equal Form 990 Partl Ilns 1 8 )

4¢c

5

clip i} Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part IIl, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form £80) 2021
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| omB No. 1545-0047

2021

Open to Public

SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 930, Part IV, line 23.
» Attach to Form 890.

Depariment of the Treasu n . . -

Intemal Revenue Service i » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer Identlfication humber
MONTGOMERY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION 31-1132938

Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

[ First-class or charter travel [ Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[ Travel for companions [0 Payments for business use of personal residence
[ Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [[1Health or soclal club dues or initiation fees

0 Discretionary spending account [0 Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part Il to

explain .

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line
1a? . . . « ¥ . R

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lll.

[ Compensation committee [] Written employment contract
[] Independent compensation consultant [zl Compensation survey or study
ﬁ Form 890 of other organizations 2] Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Sectlon A, line 1a, with respect to the filing

organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . . . . . . .

Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? . .

¢ Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation amangement? . . . . . .
If “Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part |l

oo

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
§ For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any

compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization?
b Any related organization? e .
If “Yes” on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Nll.

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net eamings of:
a Theorganization? . . . . . . ., . . . . . . . .. ... .
b Any related organization? s ® @ ..
If “Yes” on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill.

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed

payments not described on lines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” describe in Part lll . . 7 101
8  Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? W “Yes,” describe D o

inPartill . . . . . .

9 If “Yes” on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in D D
Regulations section 53.4858-6(C)7 . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50053T Schedule J (Form 980) 2021
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2021

Page
Part lll Supplemental Information
Provide the Information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 18, 1b, 3, 4e, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 62, 8b, 7, ard 8, end for Part Il. Also complets this part for any additional
Information.
Form and Line Part - I Line la
Reference:
Name Description
Brian Riblett 5186, 658

Sthedule J (Form990) 2021



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
(For m 990) Complete to provide Infarmation for responsas to specific questions on

Form 990 or 890-EZ or to provide any additional information.
»- Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ.

| omBNo. 1545-0047

2021

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury 3
Intenal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
MONTGOMERY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION 31-1132938

Form and Line Reference: Part VI Line 1lla

Review of Form 990: The annual CIC tax return is reviewed and PP d by all b and trustees on an annual basis. There are meeting minutes from

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat. No. 51056K

Schedule O (Form 890 or 880-EZ) (2021)



| oMmB No. 1545-0047

2021

Open to Public

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 890-EZ or to provide any additional information.

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 880-EZ.

Department of the Treasury 4

Intemal Revenue Service > Go to www.lrs.gov/Form990 for the latest Information. Inspection

Name of the organtzation Employer ldentification number
31-1132938

MONTGOMERY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION

Form and Line Reference: Part VI Line 11b

The tax return is provided to all trustees for review and approval at the beginning of each fiscal year.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 51056K Schedule O (Form 880 or 880-E2) (2021)



| OMB No. 1545-0047

2021

Open to Public

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional Information.

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury .
Intemal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
MONTGOMERY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION 31-1132938

Form and Line Reference: Part VI Line 12c

Written conflict of interest policy: The City and it's trustees review the annual disclosure forms submitted by covered persons, and in compiling and

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 890-EZ. Cat. No. 51056K Schedule O (Form 820 or 880-E2) (2021)



| OMB No. 1545-0047

2021

Open to Public

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(For m 990) Complete to provide Information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional Information.

»- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Depariment of the Treasury 4
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form390 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MONTGOMERY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION 31-1132938

Form and Line Reference: Part VI Line 15a

Disclosure: The City provides its governing documents, policies and financial statements in meeting minutes and reports that can be found on the City

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ. Cat. No. 51056K Schedule O (Form 890 or 880-E2) (2021)



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | oMBNo. 1545-0047
(F orm 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2@ 2 1
Form 890 or 890-EZ or to provide any additional Information.

Open to Public
Inspection

»- Attach to Form 980 or Form 9%0-EZ.

Department of the Treasury
Intemnal Revenue Service » Go to www.lrs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer Identification number
MONTGOMERY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION 31-1132938

Form and Line Reference: Part VI Line 19

All financial information is available on our Website and provided for at annual meetings and on request.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 890-EZ. Cat. No. 51056K Schedule O (Form 880 or 880-E2) (2021)



| OMB No. 1545-0047

2021

Open to Public

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(FOI‘ m 990) Complete to provide Information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 890-EZ or to provide any additlonal information.

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 880-EZ.

Department of the Treasury .
Intemnal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organlzation Employer Identification number
MONTGOMERY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION 31-1132938

Form and Line Reference: Part XII Line 3b

Disclosure: The City provides its governing document, policies and financial statements in meeting minutes and reports that can be found on the City 1

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 890-EZ. Cat. No. 51056K Schedule O (Form 080 or 990-EZ) (2021)
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CITY OF

MONTGOMERY MEMORANDUM

A CHARMING PAST. A GLOWING FUTURE.

TO: Brian K. Riblet, City Manager
FROM: Tracy Henao, Assistant City Manager b (m)f
Cc: Kevin Chesar, Community Development Director

SUBJECT: Historic preservation matching grant for the Crain Conklin House

Request

It is requested that the Montgomery Community Improvement Corporation consider an
application for a historic preservation matching grant from Galerie Four, LLC for exterior
renovations to the Crain Conklin House at 9467 Montgomery Road.

Financial Impact

The financial impact will be $15,000 which is the maximum grant amount permitted
under the Historic Preservation Matching Grant Program. The quote provided for the
exterior restoration work is $30,381.

Background

The Jonathan Crain House was constructed in 1820 by William Crain, the village
blacksmith. The house was transferred to the Conklin family in 1880 and the family
retained ownership for approximately 100 years. The house sits south of the
Universalist Church and was included in one of the first and smallest National Register
of Historic Places Historic Districts in the region in 1970. This District includes the Crain
Conklin Building, the Universalist Church, the Pioneer building, and originally included
the former Presbyterian Manse (now Montgomery Cyclery). The house features
Federalist style architecture, two front doors, and six over six windows. Distinguishing
star-shaped ends to the anchor irons can be seen on each side of the building. The
building has had two additions over the years, one in clapboard siding and the other
in brick.

The applicant is planning on making a significant investment into renovating the
exterior of the building by replacing the roof, repairing the chimney, replacing the front
doors, and restoring the front steps at both entrances. A Certificate of Approval for
the work was issued on March 7, 2022.

City of Montgomery
10101 Montgomery Road, Montgomery, Ohio 45242 « montgomeryohio.org * 513-891-2424



Staff Comments

Staff believes that the modifications to the exterior of the building are consistent with
the Heritage District guidelines, will enhance the look of the building and preserve this
historic structure for years to come. Staff appreciates the applicant’s willingness to make
improvements to the building and believes that the applicant is to be commended for
going out of their way to ensure that the original door and step design will be
incorporated into the work. Staffis in support of the historic preservation matching grant
to Galerie Four, LLC for exterior renovations for the Crain Conklin House located at 9467
Montgomery Road in the amount of $15,000.00.

City of Montgomery * 10101 Montgomery Road, Montgomery, Ohio 45242 - (513) 891-2424



CITY OF

MONTGOMERY

A CHARMING PAST. A GLOWING FUTURE.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

Date: March 7, 2022
Property Owner: Galerie Four, LLC
Property Owner Address: 9462 Montgomery Road

Cincinnati, Ohio 45242

Applicant Name: Susan Berger

Address of Property: 9467 Montgomery Road
Montgomery, Ohio 45242

Is this property a listed Landmark? Yes

Is the property in the Heritage District? Yes

Proposed Work:

* Repair chimney and replace missing cover
¢ Replace two front doors
e Demolition and restoration of front steps at two front entrances

e Replace Roof

Conditions:

e Chimney covers shall be constructed of copper
e Front doors shall be wood matching current 6 panel type style. All hardware
shall be reutilized. Doors and associated trim shall be painted/stained to

match existing colors
e The replacement brick steps shall closely match current brick color. Handrails

shall be reutilized and repainted to match current color.
e Roof shall be shingled to match current color.

Certificate Approved: Yes Certificate Denied:

]

<
AN
%:«w /Zy\\ March 7", 2022

Zoning Administrator Date

-

10101 Montgomery Road, Montgomery, Ohio 45242 « montgomeryohio.org « 513-891-2424
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Montgomery Community Improvement Corporation
Application fot Historic Presérvation Matching Grant

Applicant Name:_ S ssn I/,ﬁe)fq{w
Address: 74£ 7  Monkqonery ﬂon C':.\_y.,_‘%wfr:\ }_p_f—f H4azH2

Phone:__ 3 13- 3%—|0&&

Ema” ga.,l e Lgaw‘ l (,@ 3,44_61:& (. N

Property Owner: éa_[wlt Four (LC
Address: 99€ 7 yloat qovery A C,n_cmy\m—\—L@ H “fa etz

Phone: S (32— §9/—2%33

Email: . ‘l'ﬂ—(ﬂd/\-f_;ou_vllc,ﬁj‘ qM;:_z \L,Lom
<+ — i -

Is the Building a:, X Landmark Building ____ Contributing Structure

Coo athal el

Brief description of proposed work:

Company perfoerming work: 428 Sy o\ cas? At ﬂo@é:\wjj The Paivnt aud ﬂ‘l}ac:«‘fw—'cvl,
Ll

I hereby certify that the proposed work is authorized by thé owner of record and that | have
been certified by thé owner to make this application as “Authorizéd Agent”. A completed
application for Certificate of Approval, site plan and a cost estimate have been included. It is
understood that the City grant is a maximum of 50% of eligible expenses, and that the grant is

awarded on a reimbursed basis.

/Q\»N/ﬁ\g/— | = // /Z,sz:g

Date

Signature of Applicant




Proposed Work at the Crain-Conklin House at 9463-9467 Montgomery Road:

The proposed work includes four different exterior projects: 1) to repair the chimney and replace the
missing chimney cover with a copper cap; 2) to replace the twa ratting front doors with similar wooden
doors painted to match the existing door color; 3) to restore the two sets of cracked and crumbling
steps at the frant of the building using new concrete and new brick to match what is currently there;
and 4) to replace the existing roof with a similar one using 3-tab shingles to match the existing color.

Cost Estimate:
Estimated Cost

Work Contractor

Repair Chimney & replace missing cover Just Roofing 3,050.00

Replace two front doors The Paint & Repairman LLC 2,761.00

Demo & Restaration of steps at front of building APB Services 6,420.00

Replace Roof Just Roofing 18,150.00

Total Cost $ 30,381.00
$ 15,000.00

Total Grant Request



Sample Chimney Cap:

Unfinished wooden door:

gamvadac .

Chimney
Doars
Steps
Raof
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All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work to be pergmed in accardance with the drawings and specifications submmed for above work’ and
ﬂ ympleted in a substantial warkmanlike manner for thie sum of 15002  CEBEN  Hunbizlo AoLAA’ S

oo &2 Dollars ($ ) with payments to be made as follows.
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Per
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AT Rt o Ly D A SR

r ‘ ' , ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL :
‘The. above prices, specifi cauons and condmons are satisractory and are hereby accepted You are’ au‘thonzed to do the work as- specmed Payments will'be made as” -
oumned abuve .
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Date - — . _ : ' ‘ Signature
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11-26-2021 Bid-Invoice # SusanB doors

To:  Susan Burger
9467 Montgomery Rd.

From: John F. Spanyer
The Paint and Repairman LLC
513-703-7279

The following bid for 9467 Montgomery Rd.

LabogHotrs Descripto _ ==
Replace both (2) front doors on 9467 Montgomery Rd
with new wood doors and trim and paint to finish them.

Two doors: right and left swinging: j=

50% down and remainder on completion of job.



Project: Dema & restoration to existing steps entering building at 9467 Montgamery Rd.

Date: 11/7121

Attention: Susan Berger Estimator. P. Brown

Bid Amount: $6420.00

Exclusion/Clarifications:
1. Pricing includes all Labor, Material, & Equipment items to repair the existing brick steps (2

entrances) at the location listed abaove. )
2. Bid includes demo of all existing brick pavers on steps, along with all loose & damaged

concrete _
3. Bid includes removal of existing handrails, at both locations, for sanding and painting (new

calor of handrail to be black) to repair and reinstalf once all new brick pavers are installed.

4. Bid includes installation of a new matching brick pavers on steps (brick to match as closely as
possible due to age of property), brick to be installed in such a manner as to reduce the
existing height of step riser - making the steps easier to access. .

5. Bid cleaning down of both sets of steps once all new brick have been mortared in and
concrete completely patched.

No permit is included in pricing, none should be needed.

6.

7. All demo created from project will be removed from site. 3

8. Partial Duration of project will be a total of 6 to 8 working days, based on weather conditions.
9

Any and all extra work, not listed above, will be estimated for pricing and agreed upon before

completion. .
10. A deposit of 50% is due to start project. Any and all amounts owed will be due upon

completion of project.

We appreciate the opportunity to quote the above-mentioned project, please call with any
questions. Cell (513) 335-1618.

Thank you,

Paul Brown
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